
Richard Nixon Presidential Library
Contested Materials Collection
Folder List

Box Number Folder Number Document Date Document Type Document DescriptionNo Date Subject

7 2 4/14/1971 Memo From Rose Mary Woods to RN RE: potential 
book on the history of the Republican Party 
by Emmett Hughes. 1 pg.

Domestic Policy

Friday, June 18, 2010 Page 1 of 1



DETEF..,um::::: TO M AN April 14, 
ADMIN S ,1\.,1-. J'l. :.\,iliKING 

E.O . 1206~. ~e ... t~on 6-102 
By_1e----- -t-I.!U, -. Date_L:.l.:j~L_-

eBNFfDEN'fIAt 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM ROSE MARY WOODS 

I had breakfast this morning with Len Hall, and he told me 
that he had received a call from Emmett Hughes asking to 
talk with him as he is doing a book on the history of the 
Republican Party. 

The great surprise in this was that Emmett Hughes has a 
letter from Rogers Morton. Len agrees with me that we 
could have no more vicious man writing a history of the 
Republican Party than this fellow who has apparently turned 
against everyone he has ever worked with. 

In talking with Henry Kissinger the other day he told me that 
in an article Hughes did just a week or so ago he was 
constantly saying that he (Henry) made the suggestions which in 
fact Emmett Hughes had made. 

I think we can always expect this from E mmett Hughes, but I 
can't imagine why Rogers Morton (I assume while he was 
National Chairman) would ever give him any kind of a letter 
authorizing him to talk with people after what he has done to 
everybody he has been associated with. 
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